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***[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Stop and think before opening attachments, clicking on links or
responding. ***

Hi Alex,
 
Confirming that we accept all conditions except for Condition 21 Drawing Modification – Verandah
 
This results in a fundamental change that GPT do not accept for the reasons set out in the comments
against the conditions.
 
We are happy to accept Condition 22 as it stands.
 
Please let me know when it has been finalised and the addendum report issued to the Panel.
 
Many thanks!
 
SOPHY PURTON 
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

D +61 2 8233 9970
M +61 404 246 634
E spurton@urbis.com.au

ANGEL PLACE, LEVEL 8, 123 PITT STREET
SYDNEY, NSW 2000, AUSTRALIA
GADIGAL COUNTRY
T +61 2 8233 9900

 

From: Alex McDougall <AMcDougall@cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 10:58 AM
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